3/7/12018 Re: Royal Columbian Hospital - Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Re: Royal Columbian Hospital

Darcy, Judy MMHA:EX

Wed 1/31/2018 10:24 PM

To:D'Eith, Bob 8-17

Cc:Copeland, Alison LASS:EX <Alison.Copeland@leg.bc.ca>; Kreuzkamp, Sophia LASS:EX <Sophia.Kreuzkamp@leg.bc.ca>;

Hi Bob,

So sorry for the delay in responding. Seems this was missed in my email when S-22

I have spoken with HEU several times - and with Adrian of course. | think what you could say is that we are working hard to
resolve this.

Let's chat when | see you on Monday.

Thx!

Judy

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jan 10, 2018, at 4:00 PM, D'Eith, Bob 17 wrote:
>

> Dear Judy,

>

> Happy New Year!

- 3

> | met with some Mable Ridae constituents s.22

s.22

>

> At present, there are 40 FTE HEU positions working on phase 1. Their concern is that Phase 2 will give maintenance to a P3
and thats.22 jobs will be lost. .13,5.17

>

> As the hospital is in your ridings-13 _ Ifyou
are aware of this issue, is there any news as to the progress of this project and the effect it might have on HEU workers?

>

> Thanks so much.

>

>

> Yours very truly,

>

> Bob D'Eith

> MLA Maple Ridge - Mission

>

https://summer.gov.bc.ca/lOWA/#viewmodel= ReadMessageltem&ltemID=AAMKAGUyZmFIZWZjLWISNGMINGZm NyDSYzEZLTcszWé’jI]I\& 2MBR-2018-81228



Lindsax-BauEh, Anna MMHA:EX

From: Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 11:01 PM
To: Simons, Nicholas

Cc: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX
Subject: Re: Oops.RE: $-22 follow-up

Thank you Nicholas!

Meaghan Thumath, RN, MPH, PhD(c.)
Senior MA to the Honourable Judy Darcy
Minister of Mental Health and Addictions
Room 346 Parliament Buildings
Mobiles-17

Meaghan.Thumath@gov.bc.ca

On Jan 30, 2018, at 5:07 PM, Simons, Nicholas s-17 wrote:

Nicolas,

I hope something can be done with all this interest in substance abuse to create a system that .
establishes an effective treatment protocol. If there is any way in which | can help, please let me know. 5>
s.22

.22 If there is anything in my skill set that is useful, please let me know.
s.22

From: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX [mailto:Anna.LindsayBa ugh@gov.bc.ca)

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Simons, Nicholass-17 Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX
<Meaghan.Thumath@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: s.22 follow-up

Hi Nicholas,

Thanks for your emails! We will certainly pass it on to the Minister.
However, your second email didn’t have any additional content (below). You may need to re-send.

Thank you!

From: Simons, Nicholas [mailto S-17
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX; Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX

Subject: s.22 follow-up

Hello again,

I just saw this more recent note which may be good to have in case the Minister replies.
Nicholas
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